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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 18 - Inauguration Volunteer Meeting, 

Freestyle Funny Comedy Show, Library Research Workshops, Homecoming Student 

Event Tickets, and more ... 

 

  
      

 

Today: Inauguration Volunteer Meeting  
For those who wish to volunteer at the Inauguration and did 

not attend the volunteer meeting yesterday, please attend 

the meeting today at 1:30 in ICC, Room 105. 
Contact: Leona Williams or Terri Joseph 

Read more 
 

  

 
 
 

 

Tonight:  Freestyle Funny Comedy Show 
The Freestyle Funny Comedy Show will be LIVE tonight in the ICC at  

7 pm! Tickets are $15 for on campus and $20 for off campus. Purchase 

your tickets today! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Tonight: Library Research Workshops 
Start taking full advantage of the research resources freely available for 

LU students, while also learning tips and tricks for better research 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Hospitality%20Committee%20Volunteers%20Needed_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_0445.JPG
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including: Database 101, search strategies, citation tools, evaluating 

information and avoiding plagiarism.  Time will be available for individual 

research assistance so bring your questions or course assignments! 
Workshops scheduled on October 17, 18, 24, 25 and 31.  

Contact: Jessica Garner 

Read More 

 

Tickets: Homecoming Student Events 
Oct. 18 |LU Comedy Show Tickets 

Oct. 19 |LU Fashion Show 

 

Tomorrow: Roland Martin 
Roland Martin will host a live radio show from 7 - 9 am tomorrow in the 

SUB Media Center.  Then at 11 am he will host a public address in the ICC 

Auditorium. 

Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Read more  

 

Tomorrow: Information Session for Internship 
Students are encouraged to attend an information session at 

noon  tomorrow in Ware Center, Room 138, for a fall internship available 

to students through the Temple Contemporary.  

Contact: Blake Bradford 

Read more 

October 20: Homecoming YARD SHOW! 
The Homecoming Yard Show and Afterparty (THIS IS ONE TICKET) will 

take place Friday at 8 pm in the Manuel Rivero Gym. 

Doors open at 7 pm. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

October 20: Panel Discussion with Mass 

Communications Alumni 
Mass Communications Department is pleased to announce a panel 

discussion during Homecoming Week on Friday, October 20 at 4 pm 

featuring alumnus Ashley Joy (Digital Content Creator, BET Networks), 

TravQue (Social Media Enthusiast, YouTube), Andrea-Rachel Parker 

(Actress, Starz’s“Power”), Jameer Pond (Online Host, Hot 97), Rhys 

Williams (Digital Media Manager) and moderated by Melissa Quinones 

(Producer, Hot 97 & Fox 5). This free event includes a panel discussion, 

followed by a Q&A session with the alumni guest. 

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Press Release / Ashley Joy / TravQue / Andrea-Rachel Parker /  

Jameer Pond / Rhys Williams / Melissa Quinones 

 

October 20: Inauguration: Parking Plan 
Please review the revised parking plan for the Inauguration of President 

Brenda Allen.  The parking lot near the Nelson Science Center and the 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/research_workshop_flyer_oct2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Fall%202017%20INTERNSHIP%20OPPORTUNITY%20%281%29_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln%20University%20Alumni%20Panel%20Press%20Release.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ashleyspeaks.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/TravQue.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Jameer%20Pond.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Rhys%20Williams.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Melissa%20Quinones%20.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Andrea-Rachel%20Parker.png
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Wellness Center must be cleared by midnight Thursday. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More / Map 

 

October 21: Homecoming: Football Game Parking 
Please see the attached regarding parking for the Homecoming Football 

Game on Saturday. All vehicles entering the campus after 8 am will be 

required to pay the parking fee for game day parking.  This includes 

faculty, staff and students.  If you leave the campus after 8 am and you 

do not have a parking pass, you will have to pay a parking fee when you 

return. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

October 27: Registration 
Mandatory registration starts on Oct. 27. Please see attached for 

designated time frames for students. 

Contact: Catherine Rutledge 

Read more 

 

October 28: Science Fair and Poster Presentation 

The College of Science and Technology invites you to the 22nd Annual 

Science Fair and Poster Presentation on Saturday, October 28, from  

9 am to 2 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Center for the Sciences.  

Contact: John Chikwem 

Read more 

 

Activity and Event Reminder 2017 
Please see the attached from Public Safety. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

 

Vote for Battle of the Bands 
Vote today for the LU “Orange Crush” Marching Band to be selected as 

one of only eight bands selected to participate in the 16th annual Honda 

Battle of the Bands Invitational Showcase in Atlanta GA on January 27. 

Voting ends October 20. Vote daily at hondabattleofthebands.com. 

Contact: Timothy Chambers 

Read More 

 

LA Internship Program 
The Entertainment Industry College Outreach Program (EICOP) is proud 

to announce the HBCU in LA Internship Program application is now 

open!! This highly competitive program will be open to both 

undergraduate and graduate students with an interest to pursue a career 

in the entertainment, media and communication industry.  Please see 

the attached for more information. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU%20Community.Homecoming%20Football%20Game%20Parking%20Plan.2017.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU%20Community.Inauguration%20Parking%20Plan%202017.doc.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Inauguration%20map.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2018SP_MandatoryRegistrationProcedures.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/22nd-annual-science-fair-and-poster-presentation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Activity%20and%20Event%20Reminder%202017_0.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Honda%20Batte%20of%20the%20Bands%202017-2018%20Announcement.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LA%20Internship%20Program.pdf
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Volleyball News 
Coleman, Crudup, and Foster enter LU record book as Lions Beat  

Vikings 3-1. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/10/16/volleyball-coleman-crudup-and-foster-enter-lu-records-book-as-lions-beat-vikings-3-1.aspx?path=wvball
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=

